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DEPARTMENT OF STATE

ASSISTANT SECRETARY

Febraury o

Mr. Claxton:

Reference the attached letter from the
President, Imperial Pearl Syndlcate, 1nc.
The letter was written as a result of a
luncheon the General had with this man las?
week. The Company feels something should Dbe
done to stimulate the import of pearls from
Japan. They want to send one of thelr i
officials to Japan but were told Dby General
Hilldring this was out of the questlon. 5 R,
was at General Hilldring's suggestlon they
proposed to detaill one of thelr employees
to USCC. However, the General 1s not certaln
that this is the proper solution, but he
wants to use this letter as a lever to getl
something started along thls line. Durling
my conversation with him, hne thought 1T
should be talked over with Mr. Petersen and
the USCC people. Please sce what can De done
and draft a reply for the General's slgnature.
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IMPERIAL PEARL SYNDICATE, inc.

CABLE ADDRESS

“K E NO"
CHICAGO

LOS ANGELES PADANG SUMATRA
(burcH EAsT INDIES)

S NORTH WABASH AVENUE

CHICAGO 2, ILLINOIS
PHONE: DEARBORN 284 4

Major General J. H. Hilldring,
Assistant Secretary of State,
Department of State,
mashington, D. C.

I're Secretary:

Since our conversation last week, we have given considerable
thought to the cquestion of permitting a member from our or-
ganization to work with the United >tates Commercial Company

in the Orizsntal ¢

F
LVYE2S-1/V829°p 4

Cultured Pearl field.,

"e hgve had in our employ for the o en yes '1ss Theresa
Jagobson, who cualifies in 8Very respc as a Cultured Pearl
expert, She has had experience in grading, valuing and Class-

1f'ying cultured pearls and is +- orou chly familiar with avery
phase of the industry, from the "nlantin g" of the pearl-oyster
to the finished product in its various forms. FHer work at both
the Yew York and San Francisco World's Falrs, together with a
subsequent daily contact with s cross-)ectlon of wholesale and
' tiroughout the country, has riven her an enviable
of today's demands and needs in Cultured Pearls,

Shculd the United States FomrﬂrCLal Company desire the services
of such a oqualified oxpert, we would be happy to co=operate with
them to the extent of rantlnw Miss Jakobson a leave of absence,
not to exceed four ﬂonbhs during which time she would be able
to render invaluable a831stance to the mited States Commercial
Company and to the Cultured Pearl importers in the Unj+ed States,

=
1th the assurence of our sincere appreeciation of vour 1ntﬂ1113p
gent in+=rest in the entire problem today facing the imn ortsrs <~

in our industry, we are,

15

Yours very truly,

IMPERIAL PRARL
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My dear MNr. Goldstone:

I have discussed with the United States Commercial
Company the possibility of using the expert services of
Miss Jakobson in the oriental cultured pearl fleld. They
cannot avall themselves of your generous offer for fear
of establishing a precedent which will be 4ifficult to
explain tSo other firms making simllar proposals. Other
offers have heretofore been rejected for this reason.

The possibility of using the services of Miss
Jakobson in Japan to help stimulate the production of
pearls there has been explored. I have dlscussed it with
the War Department and a representative of the Supreme
Commander of Allied Powers who is in Washington, and find
that the reactivation of this industry is already well
undervay and by 1548 stocks avallable for export will be
substantially increased. I have also been told that
500,000 grams of pearls will be programmed for export
through regular commercial channels during the 19547 cal-
endar year. This will represent a considerable inerease
over 1946 when, as you know, the greater portion of the
avallable stock was sold through military PX facilitles.

After probing into the situation, I am highly opti-
mistic that the export. of pearls from Japan will soon
begin to show signs of real improvement. That, of course,
is vhat you are most interested in. I suggest ve walt and
se¢ what develops.

Sincerely yours,

J. H. Hilldring
Assistant Secretary

Mr. J. Goldstone, President,
Imperial Pearl Syndicate, Ine.,
© North Wabash Avenue,
Chicago 2, Illinois.

A-H:ABMoreland:eg/bam (Rewritten WMCameron:mm)
2/19/47




